
 

PARK BOARD AGENDA 
 

1 

 

       MEETING SCHEDULE 
Tuesday, May 16, 2023, at 5:00 pm 

Council Chambers 

229 S. 2nd Street, Elkhart, IN  46516 
CALL TO ORDER            

1. ROLL CALL 

 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  

 April 18, 2023 

 

4. APPROVAL OF FINANCIALS 

 Claims - $131,490.90 

 Donations – $0 

 Grants - $0 

 

5. NEW BUSINESS MATTERS 

a. 2023 Fee Schedule Amendments 

b. Entertainment Contracts 

c. Memorandum of Understanding Shark in the Park Summer Workout Series 

d. Memorandum of Understanding Soccer Camps 

e. Michiana Rental Conract 

 

6. OLD BUSINESS 

a. None 

 

7. USE AND EVENT PERMIT   

a. Picnic at the Park – Various Dates – McNaughton Park 

b. Church in the Park – Various Dates – Weston Park, Kardzhali Park, & Ullery Park 

c. Summer Reading End Party – July 20, 2023 – NIBCO Water & Ice Park & Kardzhali Park 

d. Thor Elkhart River Walk Grand Prix – August 2-6, 2023 – NIBCO Water & Ice Park & 

Kardzhali Park 

e. Lemonade Day – June 3, 2023 – Various Parks 

f. Elkhart’s Independence Day Celebration – July 1, 2023 – Kardzhali Park 

 

8. DEPARTMENT REPORT 

 

9. CORRESPONDENCE 

a. None 

10. PUBLIC INPUT/PRIVILEGE OF THE FLOOR 

ADJOURNMENT  

NEXT REGULAR PARK BOARD MEETING JUNE 20, 2023, COUNCIL CHAMBERS. 

FINANCIALS ONLY MEETING MAY 30, 2023, PARKS OFFICE 



        City of Elkhart Parks & Recreation 

     Park Board Minutes 
 

1 
 

 

 

 

Call to Order at 5:00 PM. 

1. Roll Call- Quorum Present 
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT 

Sarah Santerre 
President 
 

Nekeisha Alayna Alexis 
Vice President 
 

Mark Datema 
Secretary 
Absent 

Christopher Baiker 
Treasurer 

   
 

 

 
2. Approval of Agenda 
 

Motion to Approve Agenda 
Motion: NAA  
Second: CB 
Motion passes with unanimous voice vote 

 
3. Approval of Minutes 

 
March 21, 2023 
Motion to Approve 
Motion: CB 
Second: NAA 
Motion passes with unanimous voice vote 
 

 
 
4. Approval of Financials 

 
 
 
 

Motion to discuss, approve and place on file 
Motion: NAA 
Second: CB 
Motion passes with unanimous voice vote 
 
Ms. Alexis inquires about the $30,000 donation from the Fenech Family Foundation.  
Mrs. Bowers states that the donation is for summer events on behalf of Brinkley RV.  
 

5. New Business 
a. Field Permit 

Ms. Ixmatlahua presents the permit on behalf of Jose Gonzalez of Elkhart Soccer. They 
have rented the fields at Studebaker Park for 12 years.  
Motion to preliminarily approve 

DATE: March 21, 2023 

TIME: 5:00 PM 

LOCATION: 

City of Elkhart Parks & Recreation 
Council Chambers 
229 S. 2nd Street, Elkhart, IN 46516 

Claims: $38,810.92 
 

 

Donations: $31,415 
Grants: $0 



        City of Elkhart Parks & Recreation 

     Park Board Minutes 
 

2 
 

Motion: NAA 
Second: CB 
Motion passes with unanimous voice vote 

b. Entertainment Contracts 
Ms. Krask explains that contracts are standard contracts the Legal Department provides for 
all entertainment for Parks events.  
Motion to approve 
Motion: NAA 
Second: CB 
Motion passes with unanimous voice vote 

c. Memorandum of Understanding with The Roosevelt Center 
Ms. Ixmatlahua states that the Department runs an afterschool program at the Roosevelt 
Center. CARE University is running the space. The Department will pay $500 monthly to 
provide a safe space after school.  
Motion to approve 
Motion: NAA 
Second: CB 
Motion passes with unanimous voice vote 

d. Partnership Agreement with Elkhart Public Library 
Mr. Trevor Wendzonka, Chief Marketing Officer at the Elkhart Public Library, presents the 
agreement. Last year, the Library and the Parks Department partnered to provide rewards for 
the summer reading program. The Library would like to partner again this year.  
Mr. Baiker inquires about how the program works. 
Mr. Wendzonka states that the Library will publish a game board with specific days to claim 
rewards. The youth are given a choice of prizes, and the Library does keep track of how 
many are given out. 
Ms. Alexis inquires about the diversity of the participants. 
Mr. Wendzonka states that demographic data is important to the Library, and they look at 
school involvement, neighborhoods, etc. The Library provides materials in Spanish.  
Motion to approve 
Motion: NAA 
Second: CB 
Motion passes with unanimous voice vote 

e. CCBCC Operations (Coke) Contract 
Mr. Czarnecki states the Department’s contract with Pepsi was up for renewal, and the 
Department looked into options. The Department will be going with Coke at this time. The 
Department believes it will sell better, and Coke will provide new equipment. It is a 3-year 
contract for all Parks concessions. 
Motion to approve signing the contract electronically 
Motion: NAA 
Second: CB 
Motion passes with unanimous voice vote 

f. Pavilion Rental Agreement for CivicRec 
Mrs. Bowers states it is the same contract already used to rent pavilions, but the format has 
changed due to the new software the department will be using. 
Motion to approve 
Motion: NAA 
Second: CB 
Motion passes with unanimous voice vote 

 
6. Old Business 

a. None 



        City of Elkhart Parks & Recreation 

     Park Board Minutes 
 

3 
 

 
7. Use and Event Permit 

a. Southern Midwest Festival – May 13, 2023 – Roosevelt Park 
Ms. Winona Coleman presents the permit. This is the third year for the event at Roosevelt 
Park. It is a vendor event for small businesses to network. There will also be speakers 
against gun violence.  
Ms. Alexis inquires if there will be music. 
Ms. Coleman states it will be music on a speaker. 
Mr. Baiker inquires about previous attendance 
Ms. Coleman states the event previously had about 300 people. 
Motion to approve 
Motion: NAA 
Second: CB 
Motion passes with unanimous voice vote 

b. A Taste of Excellence – June 3, 2023 – Roosevelt Park 
Ms. Ashley Spencer presents the permit. This is a vendor event for the community. This is 
the third year for the event. There will be small businesses, free hot dogs, free haircuts, and 
games 
Ms. Alexis inquires about how food is handled. 
Ms. Spencer states that the Health Department does inspect. 
Motion to approve 
Motion: NAA 
Second: CB 
Motion passes with unanimous voice vote 

c. Elkhart Family Fish Fest – June 3, 2023 – High Dive Park 
Ms. Krask presents the permit. The event is held annually on the first weekend in June to 
coincide with a free fishing weekend. There will be a fishing clinic for kids at High Dive Park. 
Motion to approve 
Motion: CB 
Second: NAA 
Motion passes with unanimous voice vote 

d. EnviroFest – August 12, 2023 – Island Park 
Mr. Czarnecki presents the permit on behalf of the Elkhart Environmental Center. This is the 
25th year for the event. There are environmental booths and activities. 
Motion to approve 
Motion: NAA 
Second: CB 
Motion passes with unanimous voice vote 

e. Rhapsody Arts & Music Festival – June 9-10, 2023 – Island Park 
Ms. Krask presents the permit. This is the 43rd year for the event. The Department is in the 
process of securing vendors and hiring entertainment. 
Motion to approve 
Motion: NAA 
Second: CB 
Motion passes with unanimous voice vote 

f. Summer Chill Concert Series – Various Dates – NIBCO Water and Ice Park 
Ms. Krask presents the permit. The event is held on the third Friday of June – September. 
This year the Department is partnering with Brass Elk Brewing for food and beverages.   
Motion to approve 
Motion: NAA 
Second: CB 
Motion passes with unanimous voice vote 



        City of Elkhart Parks & Recreation 

     Park Board Minutes 
 

4 
 

 
8. Department Report 

Mr. Czarnecki invites Councilwoman King, the new Park Liaison, to the podium.  
Ms. King introduces herself to the Board. 
Mr. Czarnecki reports that the Department has hired a new part-time front office secretary, Mandi Null.   
Ms. Gordon reports that the Elkhart Farmers Market is introducing a new loyalty card for shoppers. 
Many downtown Elkhart merchants have donated prizes. The Department is planning to hold Island of 
Blues in September. Utilimaster and Truma Corp are holding park cleanups.  
Ms. Ixmatlahua thanks Officer Wang, who has been mentoring and playing basketball with the youth at 
the Roosevelt Center. Participation has been growing. Line dancing ended, but there was a demand to 
continue, so it has been extended for 12 more weeks. Upcoming programs include watercolors, Getting 
College Smart, ADEC bird hikes, and skateboarding lessons.  

 

9. Public Input/Privilege of the Floor 
Mrs. Santerre opens the privilege of the floor. 

  
Mrs. Santerre closes the privilege of the floor. 
 

10. Approval for Adjournment 
Motion to adjourn 
Motion: NAA 
Second: CB 
Motion passes with unanimous voice vote 
Adjourn 6:16 pm 

 
 
PARKS & RECREATION STAFF MEMBERS IN ATTENDANCE 

Jamison Czarnecki, Superintendent  
Luisa Ixmatlahua-Garay, Program Coordinator 
Sherry Krask, Event Coordinator 
 

Sommer Bowers, Office Manager 
Maddy Gordon, Volunteer Coordinator 
Jennifer Kobie, Recording Secretary 
 

 
 
ADDITIONAL CITY EMPLOYEES AND GUESTS IN ATTENDANCE 

Mr. Ian Irizarry, IT Department 
Mr. Trevor Wendzonka, Elkhart 
Public Library 
 

Ms. Rose Rivera, Legal Department 
Ms. Ashley Spencer, Via Webex 
 

Councilwoman King 
Ms. Winona Coleman 

 
 
Minutes Certification: 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 

_______________________________________________  ___________________________________________ 

Recording Secretary   Jennifer Kobie    Date 
 

_______________________________________________  ____________________________________________ 

Park Board President   Sarah Santerre    Date 
 

_______________________________________________  _____________________________________________ 

Park Board Secretary  Mark Datema    Date 

















The Honorable 
Rod Roberson 
Mayor  
 

Jamison Czarnecki 
Parks Superintendent 

 

 

Parks & Recreation 

1320 Benham Ave. 

Elkhart, IN 46516 

 

574.295.7275 

Fax:  574.522-7808 
 

 

MEMO 

 

To: City of Elkhart Parks and Recreation Board 

 

From: Jamison Czarnecki 

 

Date: 5-10-2023 

 

Re: Employee Discount for Pavilion Rentals   

 

 

Dear Board Members, 

 

We are requesting approval to allow a discount for City of Elkhart employees on our pavilion rentals at a 

discounted rate of 20%. On a weekday rental at Willowdale Pavilion, the session rate is $75 so the discounted 

price would be $15 off. Session rental on a weekend day at the same facility is $150, so a discounted rate of $30 

off the rental rate.  

 

We are initiating this in accordance with a new program that Human Resources is implementing for employee 

benefits and incentives to retain and attract great talent in the City of Elkhart. 

 

Thank you for your consideration. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Jamison Czarnecki 

Superintendent 

City of Elkhart Parks and Recreation 



City of Elkhart Parks and Recreation Department 

2023 Fee Schedule

Cash Key/security deposit Mandatory $300.00 Flat Rate

Monday-Thursday Friday-Saturday

Sunday & Holidays

High Dive 8 am - 4 pm OR 5 pm - 12 am $125.00 $250.00

McNaughton 8 am - 4 pm OR 5 pm - 12 am $100.00 $225.00

Pierre Moran 8 am - 4 pm OR 5 pm - 12 am $85.00 $200.00

Studebaker 8 am - 4 pm OR 5 pm - 12 am $85.00 $200.00

Willowdale 8 am - 4 pm OR 5 pm - 12 am $75.00 $150.00

Includes Tax Includes Tax

Elkhart City Employees receive a 20% discount on pavilion fees.

American Park Shelter $50.00 Per Day

Island Park Band Stand $75.00 Per Day

Ken Cantzler Memorial Shelter $100.00 Per Day

High Dive Gazebo $50.00 Per Day

Roosevelt Park Shelter $75.00 Per Day

Sterling Park Shelter $75.00 Per Day

*McNaughton Park Band Shell $75.00 Per Day

Electricity (where available) $50.00 Per Day

*Pavilion rental required due to parking limitations Includes Tax

Park Usage Fee Includes Tax

Island Park Includes shelter, band shell, $300.00 8 am - 4 pm

electric and permit fee $300.00 5 pm - 12 am

All other Parks- Includes pavilion/band shell $150.00 8 am - 4 pm

with electric service (if available), electric, and $150.00 5 pm - 12 am

permit fees

All Parks- $100.00 8 am - 4 pm

with no electric service $100.00 5 pm - 12 am

Listed below are the 2023 fees for the Parks & Recreation Department's facility rentals, admissions, 

and program participation fees.

PAVILION FEES

SHELTER FEES

PARK RENTAL FEES

Fee Schedule 2023

1



City of Elkhart Parks and Recreation Department 

2023 Fee Schedule

VIOLATION CHARGE

Doors or windows left open $50.00

Damage due to doors or windows left open TBD by cost of damage

per Buildings & Grounds

Failure to turn off appliances or utilities $50.00 or TBD by any 

damage caused

Broken window - Costs $400 to replace $300.00

Incomplete clean-up Cleaning time x B&G

hourly rate

Using rice, bird seed, piñatas, confetti, crepe paper Cleaning time x B&G

hourly rate

Interfering with the rental time of another renter $50.00 per hour

Entering or returning to pavilion outside of rental time $50.00

PAVILION RENTAL CONTRACT VIOLATION FEES

Fee Schedule 2023

2



City of Elkhart Parks and Recreation Department 

2023 Fee Schedule

IDEAL BEACH

Admission & Waterslide $8.00

5 and Under $3.00

Canoe/Kayak Rental $5.00 per hour

Group Admission (35+) $7.00

Family Season Pass (up to 6 people) $125.00

Individual Season Pass $75.00

Shelter (Fee + Electric) $75.00 includes tax

Facility Rental $250.00 per hour plus tax

MCNAUGHTON SPRAY PARK

No admission fee

Party Patio Rental (up to 40 people) $25.00 3 hours

NIBCO WATER & ICE PARK (EFFECTIVE DECEMBER 1, 2022)

Youth Admission (ages 3-12) $6.00

Adult Admission (ages 13+) $8.00

Ages 2 and Under Free

Skate Rental Free

Skate Trainer Free

Skate Sharpening $6.00

Youth Group Admission (35+) $5.00

Adult Group Admission (35+) $7.00

Private Rental Skate Rental $3.00

Facility Rental $175.00 per hour plus tax

PIERRE MORAN POOL

Admission $4.00

2 and under $1.00

Senior Citizens (62+) $2.00

Group Admission (25+) $3.00

Party Patio Rental (up to 40 people) $25.00 + admission 3 hours 

Facility Rental $250.00 per hour plus tax

FACILITY FEES

Fee Schedule 2023

3



City of Elkhart Parks and Recreation Department 

2023 Fee Schedule

DAY CAMP 35 DAYS

8 am - 4 pm $110.00

Winter Camp (up to 8 days) $20.00-$30.00

SOFTBALL LEAGUES

Summer $700.00 Early registration

$750.00 After deadline

Fall $450.00 Early registration

$500.00 After deadline

SWIM LESSONS 8 Days

Preschool $50.00

Learn to Swim $50.00

Adult $50.00

TENNIS LESSONS

Tot Classes $55.00

Beginners $65.00

Intermediate $65.00

Jr. Varsity $80.00

Varsity $80.00

Adult $75.00

PROGRAM/RECREATION FEES

Fee Schedule 2023

4



City of Elkhart Parks and Recreation Department 

2023 Fee Schedule

FROSTY 5K & 5 MILE

Registration fee $25.00

Early bird fee (Until January 3) $20.00

Shirt (with pre-registration) $12.00

Shirt (on race day) $20.00

FOURTH OF JULY

Food Vendor $200-$400

Glow Toy Vendor $100-300

POP-UP MARKETS

Vendor Space $25.00 per 12 foot table

Food Vendor $25.00-$75.00 per date

FARMERS MARKET

Growers $150.00 season or $15.00 per day

Home Based Vendors $150.00 season or $15.00 per day

Artisans (Handmade or homemade items) $300.00 season or $15.00 per day

Direct Sales $300.00 season or $15.00 per day

TOWN GREEN SOCIAL

Artisan Vendor $15.00 per day

Food Vendor $25.00-$100 per day

RHAPSODY ARTS & MUSIC FESTIVAL

Gate Entry up to $5.00 per person per day

Free 10 and under

Artisan Vendors $100.00 20 feet

(Additional $100 with electric)

Direct Sales and On-Site Services $125.00 20 feet

(Additional $100 with electric)

Commercial Services $500.00 20 feet

(Additional $100 with electric)

Food Vendor $800.00 20 feet

Food Vendor w/ Supply Truck $900.00 20 feet w/ electric

Food Vendor $1,000.00 30 feet

Food Vendor w/ Supply Truck $1,100.00 30 feet w/ electric

Non-Profit Food Vendor $225.00

Specialty Food Vendor (No trailer, no electricity) $500.00

Community Organizations and Political Parties $50.00 20 feet

EVENTS

Fee Schedule 2023

5



City of Elkhart Parks and Recreation Department 

2023 Fee Schedule

RUMMAGE SALES

Set Up Fee $15.00-$25.00

Food Vendor $25.00-$75.00 per date

SUMMER CHILL

Food Vendor $25.00-$75.00 per date

WINTERFEST

Food Vendor $25.00-$100.00 per date

DANCES
Various $5.00-$20.00

EVENTS

Fee Schedule 2023

6



City of Elkhart Parks and Recreation Department 

2023 Fee Schedule

PIERRE MORAN SOFTBALL FIELD 2 fields available

Field Rental Fee $25.00 per field

RIVERVIEW SOFTBALL COMPLEX 4 fields available

Field rental fee $200.00 per field

$700.00 per day

Supervisor $50.00 per hour

$300.00 per day up to 8 hrs

Temporary Fencing $75.00 per field

STUDEBAKER SOCCER FIELDS 3 fields available

Field rental fee $25.00 per game

PICKLEBALL $1.00 per player

PICKLEBALL & TENNIS COURT RENTALS $10.00 per hour per court

Elkhart Municipal Band In-kind with contract agreement

Truth in Jazz/Jazz Assemblage In-kind with contract agreement

New Horizons Band $500.00

Elkhart Community Schools In-kind exchange of use of properties

Elkhart City Entities No Charge

Neighborhood Associations No Charge

Non-profit Weekday Rental (5+ Rentals) 25% discount per session

Weekend Group Rentals Full price

Elkhart Dahlia Society In-kind services

GROUP RENTERS

FIELD AND ACTIVITY FEES

Fee Schedule 2023

7



City of Elkhart Parks and Recreation Department 

2023 Fee Schedule

APPROVED this 16th Day of May 2023

by the CITY OF ELKHART BOARD OF PARKS AND RECREATION

_________________________________________________

Sarah Santerre President

_________________________________________________

Nekeisha Alayna Alexis Vice President

_________________________________________________

Mark Datema Secretary

_________________________________________________

Chris Baiker Treasurer

Fee Schedule 2023

8



ENTERTAINMENT CONTRACT 

This CONTRACT is made as of the 12th day of April, 2023 by and between the CITY OF ELKHART, 

INDIANA (“City”) on behalf of the Elkhart Parks and Recreation Department and the 

Hipposonics. 

RECITALS 

 Elkhart Parks and Recreation (“Parks”) is a department of City organized under the 

provisions of §36-10-3-1 et. seq. of the Indiana Code. 

The Hipposonics will provide entertainment services, including musical performance and 

sound production. 

City will be hosting Summer Chill Concert Series and wishes to contract with the 

Hipposonics to provide musical entertainment. 

In consideration of the foregoing and the mutual covenants and agreements herein 

contained, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are 

hereby acknowledged, the parties hereby agree as follows: 

1. The name of the event will be: Summer Chill Concert Series. 

2. The event will take place at: 301 NIBCO Parkway, Elkhart, IN 46516. 

3. The date of the event will be: Friday, July 21, 2023. 

4. The time of the event will be: From 7 pm – 9 pm. 

5. The time of the Hipposonics sound check will be mutually agreed upon and is TBD. 

6. City will provide electricity and stage. 

7. The Hipposonics will provide a 120-minute musical performance. 

8. Each party will be responsible for its own negligence, recklessness, and/or willful 

conduct.     

9. The Hipposonics will invoice the City of Elkhart, Parks and Recreation Department for 

its services in the amount of $800.00.   

 



1. Governing Law—It is the intention of Parties to this Agreement all suits and special 

proceedings under this Agreement, be construed in accordance with and governed, to 

the exclusion of the law of any other forum, by the laws of the State of Indiana, 

without regard to the jurisdiction in which any action or special proceeding may be 

instituted. 

2. Severability— Should there be a conflict between any provision of this Agreement 

and applicable laws of the State of Indiana said laws will prevail and such provisions 

of the Agreement will be amended or deleted as necessary in order to comply with 

said laws. 

3. Modification—This Agreement may be supplemented, amended, or modified only by 

the mutual agreement of Parties. No supplement, amendment or modification of this 

Agreement shall be binding unless it is in writing and signed by all parties. 

4. Notices—All notices or demands required or desired to be given by either party to the 

other with respect to this Agreement will be in writing, will be addressed as provided 

below, and will be:     

a. The City of Elkhart, Indiana, c/o John Espar, Corporate Counsel, 229 S. 

Second St. Elkhart, IN 46516.  

b. The Hipposonics, 23858 Pokagon Highway, Cassopolis, MI 49031 

5. Delivered personally, in which case the notice or demand will be deemed given and 

served upon receipt or refusal to accept such notice; or  

6. Sent by a nationally recognized overnight courier service, prepaid or billed to sender, 

in which case the notice or demand will be deemed given and served upon receipt or 

refusal to accept receipt.    Either party may change its address or add additional 

parties for receipt of notices by giving notice of such change to the other party in 

accordance with the provisions of this Section. 

7. Entire Agreement—This Agreement constitutes the final agreement between the 

parties. No representation, promise or inducement has been made by either party that 

is not embodied in this Agreement, and neither party shall be bound by or liable for 

any alleged representation, promise or inducement not specifically set forth herein. 

 

 



 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have each executed this Entertainment Contract, on 

the date and year first written above. 

 

 

ENTERTAINER    

 

 

 

SIGNATURE: _____________________________  

  

      

Date:    ____April 18, 2023_____                __Rick Kalil,  entertainer -The Hipposonics 

                    (Printed Name, Title)     

 

 

 

   

 

CITY OF ELKHART, INDIANA 

By its BOARD OF PARKS AND RECREATION 

 

 

By:_______________________________ 

 

Date: _____________________ __________________________________ 

 (Printed Name, Title) 

Rick Kalil 



ENTERTAINMENT CONTRACT 
This CONTRACT is made as of the 1st day of March, 2023 by and between the CITY OF ELKHART,

INDIANA (“City”) on behalf of the Elkhart Parks and Recreation Department and The Incredible 

Johnsons. 

RECITALS 

Elkhart Parks and Recreation (“Parks”) is a department of City organized under the 

provisions of §36-10-3-1 et. seq. of the Indiana Code. 

The Incredible Johnsons will provide entertainment services, including musical 

performance. 

City will be hosting Rhapsody Arts & Music Festival and wishes to contract with The 

Incredible Johnsons to provide musical entertainment. 

In consideration of the foregoing and the mutual covenants and agreements herein 

contained, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are 

hereby acknowledged, the parties hereby agree as follows: 

1. The name of the event will be: Rhapsody Arts & Music Festival.

2. The event will take place at: Main at Sycamore Street, Elkhart, IN 46516.

3. The date of the event will be: Friday, June 9, 2023.

4. The time of the event will be: From 6 pm-7:30 pm.

5. The time of The Incredible Johnsons sound check will be mutually agreed upon and is
TBD.

6. City will provide electricity, sound, and stage.

7. The Incredible Johnsons will provide a 90 minute musical performance.

8. Each party will be responsible for its own negligence, recklessness, and/or willful
conduct.

9. The Incredible Johnsons will invoice the City of Elkhart, Parks and Recreation
Department for its services in the amount of $900.00.



1. Governing Law—It is the intention of Parties to this Agreement all suits and special

proceedings under this Agreement, be construed in accordance with and governed, to

the exclusion of the law of any other forum, by the laws of the State of Indiana,

without regard to the jurisdiction in which any action or special proceeding may be

instituted.

2. Severability— Should there be a conflict between any provision of this Agreement

and applicable laws of the State of Indiana said laws will prevail and such provisions

of the Agreement will be amended or deleted as necessary in order to comply with

said laws.

3. Modification—This Agreement may be supplemented, amended, or modified only by

the mutual agreement of Parties. No supplement, amendment or modification of this

Agreement shall be binding unless it is in writing and signed by all parties.

4. Notices—All notices or demands required or desired to be given by either party to the

other with respect to this Agreement will be in writing, will be addressed as provided

below, and will be:

a. The City of Elkhart, Indiana, c/o John Espar, Corporate Counsel, 229 S.

Second St. Elkhart, IN 46516.

b. Ed Mullins, 1825 Woodland Drive, Elkhart, IN 46514

5. Delivered personally, in which case the notice or demand will be deemed given and

served upon receipt or refusal to accept such notice; or

6. Sent by a nationally recognized overnight courier service, prepaid or billed to sender,

in which case the notice or demand will be deemed given and served upon receipt or

refusal to accept receipt.  Either party may change its address or add additional

parties for receipt of notices by giving notice of such change to the other party in

accordance with the provisions of this Section.

7. Entire Agreement—This Agreement constitutes the final agreement between the

parties. No representation, promise or inducement has been made by either party that

is not embodied in this Agreement, and neither party shall be bound by or liable for

any alleged representation, promise or inducement not specifically set forth herein.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have each executed this Entertainment Contract, on 

the date and year first written above. 

ENTERTAINER 

SIGNATURE: _____________________________ 

Date:  _______________________        _____________________________ 

(Printed Name, Title) 

CITY OF ELKHART, INDIANA 

By its BOARD OF PARKS AND RECREATION 

By:_______________________________ 

Date: _____________________ __________________________________ 

 (Printed Name, Title) 

04/13/2023 Ed Mullins



ENTERTAINMENT CONTRACT 
This CONTRACT is made as of the 1ST day of March, 2023 by and between the CITY OF ELKHART, 

INDIANA (“City”) on behalf of the Elkhart Parks and Recreation Department and The Incredible 

Johnsons. 

RECITALS 

 Elkhart Parks and Recreation (“Parks”) is a department of City organized under the 

provisions of §36-10-3-1 et. seq. of the Indiana Code. 

The Incredible Johnsons will provide entertainment services, including musical 

performance and sound production. 

City will be hosting Summer Chill and wishes to contract with The Incredible Johnsons 

to provide musical entertainment. 

In consideration of the foregoing and the mutual covenants and agreements herein 

contained, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are 

hereby acknowledged, the parties hereby agree as follows: 

1. The name of the event will be: Summer Chill 
2. The event will take place at: NIBCO Water and Ice Park 
3. The date of the event will be: Friday, September 15, 2023 
4. The time of the event will be: From 7:00 pm-9:00 pm 
5. City will provide electricity and stage. 
6. The Incredible Johnsons will provide a 120-minute musical performance. 
7. Each party will be responsible for its own negligence, recklessness, and/or willful 

conduct.   
8. The Incredible Johnsons will invoice the City of Elkhart, Parks and Recreation 

Department for its services in the amount of $1,200.00 to be paid at the completion of 
performance.  

 
 

1. Governing Law—It is the intention of Parties to this Agreement all suits and special 

proceedings under this Agreement, be construed in accordance with and governed, to 



the exclusion of the law of any other forum, by the laws of the State of Indiana, 

without regard to the jurisdiction in which any action or special proceeding may be 

instituted. 

2. Severability— Should there be a conflict between any provision of this Agreement 

and applicable laws of the State of Indiana said laws will prevail and such provisions 

of the Agreement will be amended or deleted as necessary in order to comply with 

said laws. 

3. Modification—This Agreement may be supplemented, amended, or modified only by 

the mutual agreement of Parties. No supplement, amendment or modification of this 

Agreement shall be binding unless it is in writing and signed by all parties. 

4. Notices—All notices or demands required or desired to be given by either party to the 

other with respect to this Agreement will be in writing, will be addressed as provided 

below, and will be:   

a. The City of Elkhart, Indiana, c/o John Espar, Corporate Counsel, 229 S. 

Second St. Elkhart, IN 46516.  

b. The Incredible Johnsons, Ed Mullins, 1825 Woodland Drive, Elkhart, IN 

46514 

5. Delivered personally, in which case the notice or demand will be deemed given and 

served upon receipt or refusal to accept such notice; or  

6. Sent by a nationally recognized overnight courier service, prepaid or billed to sender, 

in which case the notice or demand will be deemed given and served upon receipt or 

refusal to accept receipt.  Either party may change its address or add additional parties 

for receipt of notices by giving notice of such change to the other party in accordance 

with the provisions of this Section. 

7. Entire Agreement—This Agreement constitutes the final agreement between the 

parties. No representation, promise or inducement has been made by either party that 

is not embodied in this Agreement, and neither party shall be bound by or liable for 

any alleged representation, promise or inducement not specifically set forth herein. 

 

 

 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have each executed this Entertainment Contract, on 

the date and year first written above. 

ENTERTAINER 

SIGNATURE: _____________________________ 

Date:  _______________________        _____________________________ 

          (Printed Name, Title) 

CITY OF ELKHART, INDIANA 

By its BOARD OF PARKS AND RECREATION 

By:_______________________________ 

Date: _____________________ __________________________________ 

 (Printed Name, Title) 

04/13/2023 Ed Mullins



ENTERTAINMENT CONTRACT

This CONTRACT is made as of the 21st day of March, 2023 by and between the CITY OF ELKHART,

INDIANA (“City”) on behalf of the Elkhart Parks and Recreation Department and Lalo Cura LLC.

RECITALS  

Elkhart Parks and Recreation (“Parks”) is a department of City organized under the 

provisions of §36-10-3-1 et. seq. of the Indiana Code.

Lalo Cura LLC will provide entertainment services, including musical performance.

City will be hosting Rhapsody Arts & Music Festival and wishes to contract with Lalo 

Cura LLC to provide musical entertainment.

In consideration of the foregoing and the mutual covenants and agreements herein 

contained, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are 

hereby acknowledged, the parties hereby agree as follows:

1. The name of the event will be: Rhapsody Arts & Music Festival.

2. The event will take place at: Island Park, Main Street at Sycamore Street, Elkhart, IN 
46516.

3. The date of the event will be: Saturday, June 10, 2023.

4. The time of the event will be: From 12:00 pm -1:30 pm.

5. The time of Lalo Cura’s sound check will be mutually agreed upon and is TBD.

6. City will provide electricity, sound, and stage.

7. Lalo Cura will provide a 90-minute musical performance.

8. Each party will be responsible for its own negligence, recklessness, and/or willful 
conduct.    

9. Lalo Cura LLC will invoice the City of Elkhart, Parks and Recreation Department for its 
services in the amount of $1,000.00.  



1. Governing Law—It is the intention of Parties to this Agreement all suits and special 

proceedings under this Agreement, be construed in accordance with and governed, to 

the exclusion of the law of any other forum, by the laws of the State of Indiana, 

without regard to the jurisdiction in which any action or special proceeding may be 

instituted.

2. Severability— Should there be a conflict between any provision of this Agreement 

and applicable laws of the State of Indiana said laws will prevail and such provisions 

of the Agreement will be amended or deleted as necessary in order to comply with 

said laws.

3. Modification—This Agreement may be supplemented, amended, or modified only by 

the mutual agreement of Parties. No supplement, amendment or modification of this 

Agreement shall be binding unless it is in writing and signed by all parties.

4. Notices—All notices or demands required or desired to be given by either party to the

other with respect to this Agreement will be in writing, will be addressed as provided 

below, and will be:    

a. The City of Elkhart, Indiana, c/o John Espar, Corporate Counsel, 229 S. 

Second St. Elkhart, IN 46516. 

b. Lalo Cura LLC, 1011 S 4th Street, Goshen, IN 46528

5. Delivered personally, in which case the notice or demand will be deemed given and 

served upon receipt or refusal to accept such notice; or 

6. Sent by a nationally recognized overnight courier service, prepaid or billed to sender, 

in which case the notice or demand will be deemed given and served upon receipt or 

refusal to accept receipt.    Either party may change its address or add additional 

parties for receipt of notices by giving notice of such change to the other party in 

accordance with the provisions of this Section.

7. Entire Agreement—This Agreement constitutes the final agreement between the 

parties. No representation, promise or inducement has been made by either party that 

is not embodied in this Agreement, and neither party shall be bound by or liable for 

any alleged representation, promise or inducement not specifically set forth herein.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have each executed this Entertainment Contract, on

the date and year first written above.

ENTERTAINER

SIGNATURE: _____________________________

Date:    _______________________                _____________________________

                    (Printed Name, Title)

CITY OF ELKHART, INDIANA

By its BOARD OF PARKS AND RECREATION

By:_______________________________

Date: _____________________ __________________________________

 (Printed Name, Title)

04/11/2023 Rafael Chávez - Owner



ENTERTAINMENT CONTRACT 

This contract is made as of the 21st day of March, 2023 by and between the City of Elkhart, 

Indiana (“City”) on behalf of the Elkhart Parks and Recreation Department and Old Hank’s Son. 

Recitals 

 Elkhart Parks and Recreation (“Parks”) is a department of City organized under the 

provisions of §36-10-3-1 et. seq. of the Indiana Code. 

Old Hank’s Son will provide entertainment services, including musical performance. 

City will be hosting Rhapsody Arts & Music Festival and wishes to contract with Old 

Hank’s Son to provide musical entertainment. 

In consideration of the foregoing and the mutual covenants and agreements herein 

contained, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are 

hereby acknowledged, the parties hereby agree as follows: 

1.The name of the event will be: Rhapsody Arts & Music Festival. 

2.The event will take place at: Island Park, Main Street at Sycamore Street, Elkhart, IN 
46516. 

3.The date of the event will be: Saturday, June 10, 2023. 

4.The time of the event/performance time will be: From 4:00-5:30 pm. 

5.The time of Old Hank’s Son’s sound check will be mutually agreed upon and is TBD. 

6.City will provide electricity, sound, and stage. 

7.Old Hank’s Son will provide a 90 minute musical performance. 

8.Each party will be responsible for its own negligence, recklessness, and/or willful conduct.   

9.Old Hank’s Son will invoice the City of Elkhart, Parks and Recreation Department for its 
services in the amount of $700.00.   

1.Governing Law—It is the intention of Parties to this Agreement all suits and special 

proceedings under this Agreement, be construed in accordance with and governed, to the 

exclusion of the law of any other forum, by the laws of the State of Indiana, without regard to 

the jurisdiction in which any action or special proceeding may be instituted. 



2.Severability— Should there be a conflict between any provision of this Agreement and 

applicable laws of the State of Indiana said laws will prevail and such provisions of the 

Agreement will be amended or deleted as necessary in order to comply with said laws. 

3.Modification—This Agreement may be supplemented, amended, or modified only by 

the mutual agreement of Parties. No supplement, amendment or modification of this 

Agreement shall be binding unless it is in writing and signed by all parties. 

4.Notices—All notices or demands required or desired to be given by either party to the 

other with respect to this Agreement will be in writing, will be addressed as provided below, 

and will be:   

a.The City of Elkhart, Indiana, c/o John Espar, Corporate Counsel, 229 S. Second 

St. Elkhart, IN 46516.  

b.Tom Askey, 9609 Woodlawn Dr. #1, Portage, MI 49002 

c.Delivered personally, in which case the notice or demand will be deemed given and 

served upon receipt or refusal to accept such notice; or  

d.Sent by a nationally recognized overnight courier service, prepaid or billed to sender, in 

which case the notice or demand will be deemed given and served upon receipt or refusal to 

accept receipt.  Either party may change its address or add additional parties for receipt of 

notices by giving notice of such change to the other party in accordance with the provisions of 

this Section. 

e.Entire Agreement—This Agreement constitutes the final agreement between the parties. 

No representation, promise or inducement has been made by either party that is not embodied in 

this Agreement, and neither party shall be bound by or liable for any alleged representation, 

promise or inducement not specifically set forth herein. 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have each executed this Entertainment Contract, on 

the date and year first written above. 

ENTERTAINER    

 

SIGNATURE: _____________________________    

      

Date:  4/11/23                                              Thomas Askey 

          (Printed Name, Title)     

   

CITY OF ELKHART, INDIANA 

By its BOARD OF PARKS AND RECREATION 



By:_______________________________ 

Date: _____________________ __________________________________ 

 (Printed Name, Title) 















ENTERTAINMENT CONTRACT 

This CONTRACT is made as of the 21st day of March, 2023 by and between the CITY OF ELKHART, 

INDIANA (“City”) on behalf of the Elkhart Parks and Recreation Department and The Steepwater 

Band. 

RECITALS 

 Elkhart Parks and Recreation (“Parks”) is a department of City organized under the 

provisions of §36-10-3-1 et. seq. of the Indiana Code. 

The Steepwater Band will provide entertainment services, including musical 

performance. 

City will be hosting Rhapsody Arts & Music Festival and wishes to contract with The 

Steepwater Band to provide musical entertainment. 

In consideration of the foregoing and the mutual covenants and agreements herein 

contained, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are 

hereby acknowledged, the parties hereby agree as follows: 

1. The name of the event will be: Rhapsody Arts & Music Festival. 

2. The event will take place at: Island Park, Main Street at Sycamore Street, Elkhart, IN 
46516. 

3. The date of the event will be: Saturday, June 10, 2023. 

4. The time of the event will be: From 6:00 pm-7:30 pm. 

5. The time of The Steepwater Band’s sound check will be mutually agreed upon and is 
TBD. 

6. City will provide electricity, sound, and stage. 

7. The Steepwater Band will provide a 90-minute musical performance. 

8. Each party will be responsible for its own negligence, recklessness, and/or willful 
conduct.   

9. The Steepwater Band will invoice the City of Elkhart, Parks and Recreation Department 
for its services in the amount of $3,500.00.   



 

1. Governing Law—It is the intention of Parties to this Agreement all suits and special 

proceedings under this Agreement, be construed in accordance with and governed, to 

the exclusion of the law of any other forum, by the laws of the State of Indiana, 

without regard to the jurisdiction in which any action or special proceeding may be 

instituted. 

2. Severability— Should there be a conflict between any provision of this Agreement 

and applicable laws of the State of Indiana said laws will prevail and such provisions 

of the Agreement will be amended or deleted as necessary in order to comply with 

said laws. 

3. Modification—This Agreement may be supplemented, amended, or modified only by 

the mutual agreement of Parties. No supplement, amendment or modification of this 

Agreement shall be binding unless it is in writing and signed by all parties. 

4. Notices—All notices or demands required or desired to be given by either party to the 

other with respect to this Agreement will be in writing, will be addressed as provided 

below, and will be:   

a. The City of Elkhart, Indiana, c/o John Espar, Corporate Counsel, 229 S. 

Second St. Elkhart, IN 46516.  

b. The Steepwater Band, 18 E Grove Street, Lombard, IL 60148 

5. Delivered personally, in which case the notice or demand will be deemed given and 

served upon receipt or refusal to accept such notice; or  

6. Sent by a nationally recognized overnight courier service, prepaid or billed to sender, 

in which case the notice or demand will be deemed given and served upon receipt or 

refusal to accept receipt.  Either party may change its address or add additional 

parties for receipt of notices by giving notice of such change to the other party in 

accordance with the provisions of this Section. 

7. Entire Agreement—This Agreement constitutes the final agreement between the 

parties. No representation, promise or inducement has been made by either party that 

is not embodied in this Agreement, and neither party shall be bound by or liable for 

any alleged representation, promise or inducement not specifically set forth herein. 

 



 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have each executed this Entertainment Contract, on 

the date and year first written above. 

 

 

ENTERTAINER    

 

 

 

SIGNATURE: _____________________________  

  

      

Date:  _______________________        _____________________________ 

          (Printed Name, Title)     

 

 

 

   

 

CITY OF ELKHART, INDIANA 

By its BOARD OF PARKS AND RECREATION 

 

 

By:_______________________________ 

 

Date: _____________________ __________________________________ 

 (Printed Name, Title) 

 

for Joe Winters

2023.Apr.28 Dana Michelle Kiser, Ofc Mgr, Intrepid Artists



ENTERTAINMENT CONTRACT 
This CONTRACT is made as of the 12th day of April, 2023 by and between the CITY OF ELKHART, 

INDIANA (“City”) on behalf of the Elkhart Parks and Recreation Department and Ultrafab. 

RECITALS 

 Elkhart Parks and Recreation (“Parks”) is a department of City organized under the 

provisions of §36-10-3-1 et. seq. of the Indiana Code. 

Ultrafab will provide entertainment services, including musical performance. 

City will be hosting The Independence Day Celebration and wishes to contract with 

Ultrafab to provide musical entertainment. 

In consideration of the foregoing and the mutual covenants and agreements herein 

contained, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are 

hereby acknowledged, the parties hereby agree as follows: 

1. The name of the event will be: The Independence Day Celebration. 

2. The event will take place at: Central Green, 300 S Main Street, Elkhart, IN 46516. 

3. The date of the event will be: Saturday, July 1, 2023. 

4. The time of the event will be: From 8:00 pm – 10:30 pm. 

5. The time of Ultrafab’s sound check will be mutually agreed upon and is TBD. 

6. City will provide electricity, sound, and stage. 

7. Ultrafab will provide a 2.5 hour musical performance, including one break. 

8. Each party will be responsible for its own negligence, recklessness, and/or willful 
conduct.   

9. Ultrafab will invoice the City of Elkhart, Parks and Recreation Department for its 
services in the amount of $1,500.00.   

 
1. Governing Law—It is the intention of Parties to this Agreement all suits and special 

proceedings under this Agreement, be construed in accordance with and governed, to 

the exclusion of the law of any other forum, by the laws of the State of Indiana, 



without regard to the jurisdiction in which any action or special proceeding may be 

instituted. 

2. Severability— Should there be a conflict between any provision of this Agreement 

and applicable laws of the State of Indiana said laws will prevail and such provisions 

of the Agreement will be amended or deleted as necessary in order to comply with 

said laws. 

3. Modification—This Agreement may be supplemented, amended, or modified only by 

the mutual agreement of Parties. No supplement, amendment or modification of this 

Agreement shall be binding unless it is in writing and signed by all parties. 

4. Notices—All notices or demands required or desired to be given by either party to the 

other with respect to this Agreement will be in writing, will be addressed as provided 

below, and will be:   

a. The City of Elkhart, Indiana, c/o John Espar, Corporate Counsel, 229 S. 

Second St. Elkhart, IN 46516.  

b. UltraEntertainment, LLC, 235 E Willow Drive, South Bend, IN 46637. 

5. Delivered personally, in which case the notice or demand will be deemed given and 

served upon receipt or refusal to accept such notice; or  

6. Sent by a nationally recognized overnight courier service, prepaid or billed to sender, 

in which case the notice or demand will be deemed given and served upon receipt or 

refusal to accept receipt.  Either party may change its address or add additional 

parties for receipt of notices by giving notice of such change to the other party in 

accordance with the provisions of this Section. 

7. Entire Agreement—This Agreement constitutes the final agreement between the 

parties. No representation, promise or inducement has been made by either party that 

is not embodied in this Agreement, and neither party shall be bound by or liable for 

any alleged representation, promise or inducement not specifically set forth herein. 

 

 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have each executed this Entertainment Contract, on 

the date and year first written above. 



 

 

ENTERTAINER    

 

 

 

SIGNATURE: _____________________________  
  

      

Date:  _______________________        _____________________________ 

          (Printed Name, Title)     

 

 

 

   

 

CITY OF ELKHART, INDIANA 

By its BOARD OF PARKS AND RECREATION 

 

 

By:_______________________________ 

 

Date: _____________________ __________________________________ 

 (Printed Name, Title) 

 

 

Brendan Crise, Owner4.29.23









ENTERTAINMENT CONTRACT

This contract is made as of the 20th day of April, 2023 by and between the City of Elkhart, 

Indiana (“City”) on behalf of the Elkhart Parks and Recreation Department and Duke Tumatoe.

Recitals

Elkhart Parks and Recreation (“Parks”) is a department of City organized under the 

provisions of §36-10-3-1 et. seq. of the Indiana Code.

Duke Tumatoe will provide entertainment services, including musical performance.

City will be hosting Island of Blues and wishes to contract with Duke Tumatoe to provide 

musical entertainment.

In consideration of the foregoing and the mutual covenants and agreements herein 

contained, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are 

hereby acknowledged, the parties hereby agree as follows:

1. The name of the event will be: Island of Blues

2. The event will take place at: Island Park, Main at Sycamore Streets, Elkhart, IN 46516

3. The date of the event will be: Saturday, September 16, 2023

4. The time of the event will be: From 12:00 pm-1:00 pm

5. The time of Duke Tumatoe’s sound check will be mutually agreed upon and is TBD.

6. City will provide electricity, sound, and stage.

7. Duke Tumatoe will provide a 60 minute musical performance.

8. Each party will be responsible for its own negligence, recklessness, and/or willful 
conduct.  

9. Duke Tumatoe will invoice the City of Elkhart, Parks and Recreation Department for its 
services in the amount of $1,750.00.  

1. Governing Law—It is the intention of Parties to this Agreement all suits and 



special proceedings under this Agreement, be construed in accordance with and 

governed, to the exclusion of the law of any other forum, by the laws of the State of 

Indiana, without regard to the jurisdiction in which any action or special proceeding 

may be instituted.

2. Severability— Should there be a conflict between any provision of this 

Agreement and applicable laws of the State of Indiana said laws will prevail and such 

provisions of the Agreement will be amended or deleted as necessary in order to 

comply with said laws.

3. Modification—This Agreement may be supplemented, amended, or modified only 

by the mutual agreement of Parties. No supplement, amendment or modification of 

this Agreement shall be binding unless it is in writing and signed by all parties.

4. Notices—All notices or demands required or desired to be given by either party to 

the other with respect to this Agreement will be in writing, will be addressed as 

provided below, and will be:  

a. The City of Elkhart, Indiana, c/o John Espar, Corporate Counsel, 229 S. 

Second St. Elkhart, IN 46516. 

b. Duke Tumatoe, P O Box 1766, Carmel, IN 46082

5. Delivered personally, in which case the notice or demand will be deemed given 

and served upon receipt or refusal to accept such notice; or 

6. Sent by a nationally recognized overnight courier service, prepaid or billed to 

sender, in which case the notice or demand will be deemed given and served upon 

receipt or refusal to accept receipt.  Either party may change its address or add 

additional parties for receipt of notices by giving notice of such change to the other 

party in accordance with the provisions of this Section.

7. Entire Agreement—This Agreement constitutes the final agreement between the 



parties. No representation, promise or inducement has been made by either party that 

is not embodied in this Agreement, and neither party shall be bound by or liable for 

any alleged representation, promise or inducement not specifically set forth herein.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have each executed this Entertainment Contract, on 

the date and year first written above.

ENTERTAINER

SIGNATURE: _____________________________

Date:  _______________________        _____________________________

          (Printed Name, Title)

CITY OF ELKHART, INDIANA

For Duke Tumatoe

Justin Seidenberg, Manager5/5/23



By its BOARD OF PARKS AND RECREATION

By:_______________________________

Date: _____________________ __________________________________

 (Printed Name, Title)



ENTERTAINMENT CONTRACT 

This CONTRACT is made as of 13th day of April by and between the CITY OF ELKHART, INDIANA 

(“City”) on behalf of the Elkhart Parks and Recreation Department and Hideous Business. 

RECITALS 

 Elkhart Parks and Recreation (“Parks”) is a department of City organized under the 

provisions of §36-10-3-1 et. seq. of the Indiana Code. 

Hideous Business will provide entertainment services, including musical performance. 

City will be hosting The Independence Day Celebration and wishes to contract with 

Hideous Business to provide musical entertainment. 

In consideration of the foregoing and the mutual covenants and agreements herein 

contained, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are 

hereby acknowledged, the parties hereby agree as follows: 

1. The name of the event will be: The Independence Day Celebration. 

2. The event will take place at: Central Green, 300 S Main Street, Elkhart, IN 46516. 

3. The date of the event will be: Saturday, July 1, 2023. 

4. The time of the event will be: From 6 pm-7:30 pm. 

5. The time of  Hideous Business’s sound check will be mutually agreed upon and is TBD. 

6. City will provide electricity, sound, and stage. 

7. Hideous Business will provide a 90-minute musical performance. 

8. Each party will be responsible for its own negligence, recklessness, and/or willful 

conduct.   

9. Hideous Business will invoice the City of Elkhart, Parks and Recreation Department for 

its services in the amount of $700.00.   

 

1. Governing Law—It is the intention of Parties to this Agreement all suits and special 

proceedings under this Agreement, be construed in accordance with and governed, to 

the exclusion of the law of any other forum, by the laws of the State of Indiana, 



without regard to the jurisdiction in which any action or special proceeding may be 

instituted. 

2. Severability— Should there be a conflict between any provision of this Agreement 

and applicable laws of the State of Indiana said laws will prevail and such provisions 

of the Agreement will be amended or deleted as necessary in order to comply with 

said laws. 

3. Modification—This Agreement may be supplemented, amended, or modified only by 

the mutual agreement of Parties. No supplement, amendment or modification of this 

Agreement shall be binding unless it is in writing and signed by all parties. 

4. Notices—All notices or demands required or desired to be given by either party to the 

other with respect to this Agreement will be in writing, will be addressed as provided 

below, and will be:   

a. The City of Elkhart, Indiana, c/o John Espar, Corporate Counsel, 229 S. 

Second St. Elkhart, IN 46516.  

b. Hideous Business, 24356 Park Shore Drive, Elkhart, IN 46517 

5. Delivered personally, in which case the notice or demand will be deemed given and 

served upon receipt or refusal to accept such notice; or  

6. Sent by a nationally recognized overnight courier service, prepaid or billed to sender, 

in which case the notice or demand will be deemed given and served upon receipt or 

refusal to accept receipt.  Either party may change its address or add additional 

parties for receipt of notices by giving notice of such change to the other party in 

accordance with the provisions of this Section. 

7. Entire Agreement—This Agreement constitutes the final agreement between the 

parties. No representation, promise or inducement has been made by either party that 

is not embodied in this Agreement, and neither party shall be bound by or liable for 

any alleged representation, promise or inducement not specifically set forth herein. 

 

 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have each executed this Entertainment Contract, on 

the date and year first written above. 



 

 

ENTERTAINER    

 

 

 

SIGNATURE: _____________________________  

  

      

Date:  _______________________        _____________________________ 

          (Printed Name, Title)     

 

 

 

   

 

CITY OF ELKHART, INDIANA 

By its BOARD OF PARKS AND RECREATION 

 

 

By:_______________________________ 

 

Date: _____________________ __________________________________ 

 (Printed Name, Title) 

 

 









MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING  

 

 This MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (“Agreement”) is made as of the ____day of 

______, 2023 by and between the CITY OF ELKHART, INDIANA (“City”) on behalf of the Elkhart 

Parks and Recreation Department and Tina Shark. 

RECITALS 

 Elkhart Parks and Recreation (“Parks”) is a department of City organized under the 

provisions of §36-10-3-1 et. seq. of the Indiana Code. 

Tina Shark (TS) is a local instructor, who has years of experience with outdoors fitness 

training. 

City and TS desire to offer a “Shark in the Park Summer Workout Series.” Working out 

in the fresh air, will motivate our community to workout more outdoors, increasing a healthy 

well-being community. 

City and TS believe it is in best interest of the parties to this agreement for them to agree 

to establish and/or clarify their respective rights and responsibilities concerning the operation and 

funding for this program. 

In consideration of the foregoing and the mutual covenants and agreements herein 

contained, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are 

hereby acknowledged, the parties hereby agree as follows:  

1. TS will lead the program ever other Saturday starting from June 10-September 30. 

2. The program will take place at various Elkhart City Parks. 

3. The course will run from 9:00-10:30am 

4. Participants must be 13 (+) ages 13 -17 must be accompanied by an adult. 

5. The program will cost participants $99.00 for full class series. Walk in participants 

$15.00. 

6. TS will receive 70% of the program fees. 

7. Parks will keep 30% of the program fees. 

8. Parks will create online registration form and collect those fees. 



9. TS will conduct the entirety of the program. 

10. TS will communicate and receive approval from Program and Recreation Coordinator 

Luisa Ixmatlahua for each location “Shark in the Park” will work out at. 

11. Liability insurance will be provided by TS in amounts of $1M.  

12. Governing Law—It is the intention of Parties to this Agreement all suits and special 

proceedings under this Agreement, be construed in accordance with and governed, to 

the exclusion of the law of any other forum, by the laws of the State of Indiana, 

without regard to the jurisdiction in which any action or special proceeding may be 

instituted. 

13. Severability— Should there be a conflict between any provision of this Agreement 

and applicable laws of the State of Indiana said laws will prevail and such provisions 

of the Agreement will be amended or deleted as necessary in order to comply with 

said laws. 

14. Modification—This Agreement may be supplemented, amended, or modified only by 

the mutual agreement of Parties. No supplement, amendment or modification of this 

Agreement shall be binding unless it is in writing and signed by all parties. 

15. Notices—All notices or demands required or desired to be given by either party to the 

other with respect to this Agreement will be in writing, will be addressed as provided 

below, and will be:  The City of Elkhart, Indiana, c/o John Espar, Corporate Counsel, 

229 S. Second St. Elkhart, IN 46516. 

_____________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________ 

16. Delivered personally, in which case the notice or demand will be deemed given and 

served upon receipt or refusal to accept such notice; or  

17. Sent by a nationally recognized overnight courier service, prepaid or billed to sender, 

in which case the notice or demand will be deemed given and served upon receipt or 

refusal to accept receipt.  Either party may change its address or add additional parties 

for receipt of notices by giving notice of such change to the other party in accordance 

with the provisions of this Section. 

18. Entire Agreement—This Agreement constitutes the final agreement between Tina 

Shark and City related to the operation of “Shark in the Park Summer Workout 



Series”. No representation, promise or inducement has been made by either party that 

is not embodied in this Agreement, and neither party shall be bound by or liable for 

any alleged representation, promise or inducement not specifically set forth herein. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have each executed this Memorandum of 

Understanding, on the date and year first written above. 

 

____________________________  

 

 

 

By: _____________________________    

      

Date:  _______________________        _____________________________ 

          (Printed Name, Title)     

 

 

 

    

 

 

 

 

CITY OF ELKHART, INDIANA 

By its BOARD OF PARKS AND RECREATION 

 

 

By:_______________________________ 

 

Date: _____________________ __________________________________ 

 (Printed Name, Title) 

 

 



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING  

 

 This MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (“Agreement”) is made as of the ____ day of 

______, 2023 by and between the CITY OF ELKHART, INDIANA (“City”) on behalf of the Elkhart 

Parks and Recreation Department and Julio De La Croix 

RECITALS 

 Elkhart Parks and Recreation (“Parks”) is a department of City organized under the 

provisions of §36-10-3-1 et. seq. of the Indiana Code. 

Julio De La Croix ( JDC) is a semi professional soccer athlete that was raised in Elkhart 

City, he has coached soccer for more than 20 years.  

City and JDC desire to offer various Soccer Camps that will enhance participant’s 

performance, and improve their knowledge of the sport.  

City and JDC believe it is in best interest of the parties to this agreement for them to 

agree to establish and/or clarify their respective rights and responsibilities concerning the 

operation and funding for this program. 

In consideration of the foregoing and the mutual covenants and agreements herein 

contained, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are 

hereby acknowledged, the parties hereby agree as follows:  

1. JDC will lead “Tots Soccer Clinic” program two days July 19 and July 20.The 

program will take place at Weston Park. The course will run from 5:15-6:00pm. 

Participants must be 3-5 years old. The program will cost participants $20 per child. 

JDC will receive 70% of the program fees. Parks will keep 30% of the program fees. 

2. JDC will lead “Youth Soccer Camp” program two days July 17 through July 21.The 

program will take place at Studebaker Park. The course will run from 9:00-11:30am. 

Participants must be 4th to 6th grade. The program will cost participants $20 per child. 

JDC will receive 70% of the program fees. Parks will keep 30% of the program fees. 

3. JDC will lead “Teenagers Soccer Camp” program two days July 17 through July 

20.The program will take place at Studebaker Park. The course will run from 6:00-



8:30. Participants must be 14-17 years old. The program will cost participants $25 per 

child. JDC will receive 70% of the program fees. Parks will keep 30% of the program 

fees. 

4. Parks will create online registration form and collect those fees. 

5. JDC will conduct the entirety of the program. 

6. Liability insurance will be provided by JDB in amounts of $1M.  

7. Governing Law—It is the intention of Parties to this Agreement all suits and special 

proceedings under this Agreement, be construed in accordance with and governed, to 

the exclusion of the law of any other forum, by the laws of the State of Indiana, 

without regard to the jurisdiction in which any action or special proceeding may be 

instituted. 

8. Severability— Should there be a conflict between any provision of this Agreement 

and applicable laws of the State of Indiana said laws will prevail and such provisions 

of the Agreement will be amended or deleted as necessary in order to comply with 

said laws. 

9. Modification—This Agreement may be supplemented, amended, or modified only by 

the mutual agreement of Parties. No supplement, amendment or modification of this 

Agreement shall be binding unless it is in writing and signed by all parties. 

10. Notices—All notices or demands required or desired to be given by either party to the 

other with respect to this Agreement will be in writing, will be addressed as provided 

below, and will be:  The City of Elkhart, Indiana, c/o John Espar, Corporate Counsel, 

229 S. Second St. Elkhart, IN 46516. 

_____________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________ 

11. Delivered personally, in which case the notice or demand will be deemed given and 

served upon receipt or refusal to accept such notice; or  

12. Sent by a nationally recognized overnight courier service, prepaid or billed to sender, 

in which case the notice or demand will be deemed given and served upon receipt or 

refusal to accept receipt.  Either party may change its address or add additional parties 

for receipt of notices by giving notice of such change to the other party in accordance 

with the provisions of this Section. 



13. Entire Agreement—This Agreement constitutes the final agreement between JDC and 

City related to the operation of “Soccer Camps”. No representation, promise or 

inducement has been made by either party that is not embodied in this Agreement, 

and neither party shall be bound by or liable for any alleged representation, promise 

or inducement not specifically set forth herein. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have each executed this Memorandum of 

Understanding, on the date and year first written above. 

 

____________________________  

 

 

 

By: _____________________________    

      

Date:  _______________________        _____________________________ 

          (Printed Name, Title)     

 

 

 

    

 

 

 

 

CITY OF ELKHART, INDIANA 

By its BOARD OF PARKS AND RECREATION 

 

 

By:_______________________________ 

 

Date: _____________________ __________________________________ 

 (Printed Name, Title) 

 

 







kobiejen
Highlight

kobiejen
Highlight

kobiejen
Highlight

kobiejen
Highlight

























kobiejen
Highlight



kobiejen
Highlight

kobiejen
Highlight



















kobiejen
Highlight

kobiejen
Highlight

kobiejen
Highlight

kobiejen
Highlight

kobiejen
Highlight















kobiejen
Highlight









kobiejen
Highlight

kobiejen
Highlight

kobiejen
Highlight















kobiejen
Highlight





kobiejen
Highlight















kobiejen
Highlight





kobiejen
Highlight

kobiejen
Highlight















kobiejen
Highlight





The Honorable 
Rod Roberson 
Mayor  
 

Jamison Czarnecki 
Parks Superintendent 

 

 

Parks & Recreation 

1320 Benham Ave. 

Elkhart, IN 46516 

 

574.295.7275 

Fax:  574.522-7808 
 

 
MEMO 
 
To: Board of Elkhart Parks and Recreation 
 
From: Jamison Czarnecki, Superintendent 
 
Date: 5-16-2023 
 
Re: Parks Department Report 
 

 
Superintendent’s Update (Jamison Czarnecki) 

 We will be implementing our new parks and recreation software through Civic Rec Parks which will allow for a 
much better customer experience and better data collection for our programs, rentals, and other areas of 
operation that users will appreciate. This should begin by June. 

 New River Greenway Ribbon Cutting was on May 11th. 

 We have filled all of our summer seasonal positions and are getting them trained and ready to go for a great 
season. We filled these positions because of the competitive wages offered and paid for lifeguard certification to 
employees who will work the summer season for us. 

 We have torn out the broken kiddie pool at Ideal Beach.  

 The new contract with Coca Cola has begun to replace our Pepsi products. Surveys will be created and 
distributed within the facilities for feedback on product offerings. 
 

Events and Volunteers Report (Sherry Krask and Maddy Gordon) 

 The farmers market opened on Saturday, May 6th from 9-1, with 44 vendors and approximately 350 shoppers. 
We gave away about 30 loyalty cards. Look for our farmers market billboard next to Hacienda. 

 We are currently in the process of interviewing and hiring event aides. 

 Coming up: Elkhart Bicycle Festival, May 19, Rhapsody Arts and Music Fest, June 9 and 10, and Summer Chill 
Concert Series begins June 16 

 We have officially had two successful adoptions of our parks. The Woof Group has adopted the Frank Booth Bark 
Park and a few individual adopters have banded together to adopt Hayden Park as well. The Woof Group hosted 
a clean-up day at the Bark Park this past Saturday where they planted flowers and greenery, hung hanging 
baskets, and did some trash and stick pick-up in the area.  

 Truma Corp hosted a service day clean up at Island Park with over 50 volunteers. 

Programming and Recreation Report (Luisa Ixmatlahua) 

Roosevelt Program Updates 

 We want to thank Police Officer Phillip Wang, who has mentored and played basketball with the youth daily. 
 Roosevelt Center Programs 4:30-5:30 pm -158 participants 

 High School consistent Mentors- 20 participants  
 
 



The Honorable 
Rod Roberson 
Mayor  
 

Jamison Czarnecki 
Parks Superintendent 

 

 

Parks & Recreation 

1320 Benham Ave. 

Elkhart, IN 46516 

 

574.295.7275 

Fax:  574.522-7808 
 

 
Community Programs Updates 

  "Line Dancing" began on April from 6:00-8:00 pm will cost $5 and has been open to all ages in the 
community. - Total of 16 participants.  

 "Basic Digital Photography Seminar" finished. – 7 participants  
 "Intro to Water Color" for adults finished with – 14 participants  
 "Fun with Water Color for Kids" finished with -13 participants.  
 "CPR" finished with -16 participants.  
 "Getting College Smart: Money Management" Spanish Workshop had 10 participants, and English 

Workshop had a one-on-one with the instructor.  
May Programs 

 "Line Dancing" is currently continuing every Thursday, 6pm to 8pm at High Dive Pavilion until July. 
 We are offering 2 Bird Bikes for Association of the Disabled of Elkhart County (ADEC) members. River 

Greenway Trail and Studebaker May 9 & May 23 from 9:30-10:30 am - 50 participants. 
 "Intro to Watercolor Florals" is a three-series watercolor class on May 11, 18, and 25 from 6:00- 8:00 

pm; the cost is $80.00, and currently there are 5 registered participants.  
 "Kids Bike Rodeo" is a fun, interactive, and non-competitive skills course designed for kids to improve 

their bike handling and traffic safety skills. This program will be happening during our Bicycle Fest (After-
work Bicycle party) in celebration of Bike to Work Week. This program will be accessible on May 19, 
from 5:00 pm – 8:00 pm, and it is free! 

 "Peace Run and Walk" is on May 20 and starts at 9:00 am. This will take place at Roosevelt Park; this 
event will be centered on anti- bullying and mental health.  

 "Skateboarding Lessons" began on April 30 and will end on May 21, Sundays from 12- 2 pm. The class is 
full.  

 

Ranger Report (Ranger Stan McCray) 

April 1-30, 2023 – Ranger Stan McCray 

Citations 

 None written. 

Various Park Activities and number of people participating. 

 Basketball (173), Biking (150), Boating/Kayak (9), Dancing/Music (7), Fishing (158), Football (18), Grilling/Picnic 
(99) Parking/Sitting (1,279), Playground (727), Pickleball (26), Scooter (25), Skateboarding (70), Walking/Jogging 
(1,362), Dog Walking (295), Soccer (131), Baseball/Softball (189), and Tennis (22).  Grand Total of 4,766 patrons. 

Events 

 April 11, 2023 – Ranger McCray lead a Bird Hike at Elkhart Environmental Center for 23 adult A.D.E.C. Clients. 

 April 22, 2023 – Earth Day Park cleanup at Island Park and Bi-Centennial Park.  Approximate 50 volunteers 

picked up trash, completed landscaping, and painted trashcans in the park. 

 



The Honorable 
Rod Roberson 
Mayor  
 

Jamison Czarnecki 
Parks Superintendent 

 

 

Parks & Recreation 

1320 Benham Ave. 

Elkhart, IN 46516 

 

574.295.7275 

Fax:  574.522-7808 
 

Damage 

 April 6, 2023 - While on patrol Ranger Nhim was at Woodlawn Nature Ctr. when he noticed a fallen tree.  The 

fallen tree fell on the rear roof of the building.  Mike Lightner from the Buildings and Grounds Dept. was 

contacted to remove the tree from the roof and they advised there was very minor damage. 

 

 Apr. 17, 2022 – While on patrol Ranger Keen was at Studebaker Park walking around the park.  When he 

returned to the truck, he found that the right side-view mirror had been smashed.  Ranger Keen then contacted 

the Police Dept. to complete a Damage to City Property report. 

 

 April 19, 2023 – While patrolling, Ranger Miller found a basketball net at Roosevelt Park basketball courts.  The 

damage was reported on MyElkhart311. 

 

 April 24, 2023 – While patrolling, Ranger Miller found graffiti on the underside of the slide at Baker Park.  The 

damage was reported on MyElkhart311.  

 

 

Other  

 Apr. 7, 2023 - While patrolling Ranger Nhim reported that a wood barrier pole had been removed at Edgewater 

Park, additionally he found the climbing net at Ullery Park had been completely removed.  

 

 April 11, 2023 – While on patrol, Ranger Keen talked to a Building and Grounds employee who found a cat 

buried in a shallow grave at NIBCO Ice and Water Park.  The issue was reported to the Elkhart Police Dept. and 

Ranger Keen then disposed of the cat. 

 

 April 13, 2023 - Ranger McCray conducted a 2 hr. training session for the Elkhart City Park Rangers; topics 

included: Homeless Encampments, Report Writing, MyElkhart311, and other general ranger duties. 

 

 April 23, 2023 – While on patrol, Ranger Keen found a Homeless Encampment at American Park.  The 

encampment was reported on MyElkhart311. 

 

 April 27, 2023 – While on patrol, Ranger Nhim found a Homeless Encampment at Langle Park under the Open Air 

Pavilion at the west side of the park.  The encampment was reported on MyElkhart311.  

 

 

 



The Honorable 
Rod Roberson 
Mayor  
 

Jamison Czarnecki 
Parks Superintendent 

 

 

Parks & Recreation 

1320 Benham Ave. 

Elkhart, IN 46516 

 

574.295.7275 

Fax:  574.522-7808 
 

 
## End of Report ## 


	5.16.23 Park Board Packet.pdf
	05-16-23 PARK BOARD AGENDA.pdf
	4.18.23 Park Board Minutes
	05.16.2023 PARKS
	Memo to Park Board for Discounted Employee Pavilion Rentals 5-10-23
	2023 fee schedule amended 5.2023

	2023 fee schedule amended party patio 5.2023
	5.16.23 Park Board Packet
	5.16.23 Park Board Packet
	2023 Hipposonics Summer Chill
	2023 Incredible Johnsons Rhapsody_SIGNED
	2023 Incredible Johnsons SC_SIGNED
	2023 Lalo Cura Rhapsody
	2023 Old Hank's Son Rhapsody
	2023 Rev Farmers Market Starving Artists
	2023 Starving Artists Rhapsody
	2023 Steepwater Band Rhapsody

	5.16.23 Park Board Packet
	2023 Ultrafab Independence Day
	20230501121711635
	Island of Blues -9.16.23 Signed
	2023 Hideous Business Independence Day
	Dead Pickers Contract

	5.16.23 Park Board Packet
	MOU Shark in the Park Summer Workout Series (Ready)
	MOU Soccer Camps Ready
	Picnic in the Park Permit

	5.16.23 Park Board Packet
	Church in the Park Permit
	Summer Reading End Party
	Grand Prix Permit

	5.16.23 Park Board Packet
	Lemonade Day
	Independence Day Permit
	Parks Board Report 5-16-2023


